From: Anne Harris [amh@emshg.net]

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 10:44 AM
To: Torres, Robertol

Subject: RE: NRC Form 314

Attachments: Form 314 signed and dated.pdf

Mr. Torres,

Attached is the Form 314, signed and dated. | did not think that this section was for me, | thought it was
a NRC Certifying Official. Sorry for the misunderstanding.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need.
Thank you,

Anne M. Harris

Environmental Management Services, Inc.
150 North Wiget Lane, Suite 101

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Phone: 415-986-1228

Cell: 415-786-0392

Fax: 925-938-0105

If you are not the intended recipient of this email message, any use, distribution or copying of the message is prohibited. Please
let me know immediately by return email if you have received this message by mistake, then delete the email message. Thank you.

From: Torres, Roberto] [mailto:Roberto]. Torres@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 5:58 AM

To: 'amh@emshg.net'

Subject: NRC Form 314

Ms. Harris:

The attached Form 314 received by the NRC requesting license termination was not signed and dated.
Please complete section C (printed name and title, signature, and date) and resubmit as a pdf file by
reply email. Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres
US NRC Region IV



